Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 21 March 2024 21:19

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Royston Netto; Parag Pandey; Anil Nayak; Vishal Durkar

Subject: Vendor unblock : Ahmed A. Fazelbhoy Private Limited

Attachments: AAF GST Certificate.pdf; AAF -PAN Copy.pdf; AAF Cancelled Cheque.pdf; AAF - CO.

INCORPATION CERTIFICATE.pdf; vrf.pdf

Omkar,

Please unblock vendor code in TFSPL

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 21 March 2024 19:56

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Royston Netto <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Sunville Banquets <info@sunvillebanquets.com>

Subject: FW: Sunville confirmation 23rd feb

Dear Team,
Please process as per attached.

Regards
Prabhakar

From: Sunville Banquets <info@sunvillebanquets.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 5:45 PM

To: royston.netto@copperchimney.in; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: Sunville confirmation 23rd feb

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Please find the vendor creation form of AHMED A FAZELBHOQY PVT LTD. Kindly do the
needful.

For any further clarification please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Regards,
TUSHAR PILLAY

C:+919867849164
T:022 24978082

Sunville Banquets

9 Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai - 400018
www.sunvillebanquets.com




---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SUNSTAR CONFECTION <sunstarconfection@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Mar 20, 2024 at 5:37 PM

Subject: Fwd: Sunville confirmation 23rd feb

To: sunville banquets <info@sunvillebanquets.com>, Pradeep Kumar <pkumar(@sunvillebanquets.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SUNSTAR CONFECTION <sunstarconfection@gmail.com>

Date: Mon, Mar 18, 2024 at 1:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Sunville confirmation 23rd feb

To: Pradeep Kumar <pkumar@sunvillebanquets.com>, sunville banquets <info@sunvillebanquets.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SUNSTAR CONFECTION <sunstarconfection@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Feb 28, 2024 at 5:26 PM

Subject: Re: Sunville confirmation 23rd feb

To: Pradeep Kumar <pkumar(@sunvillebanquets.com>

PFA

On Wed, Feb 28, 2024 at 3:40 PM Pradeep Kumar <pkumar@sunvillebanquets.com> wrote:

Dear sir
please arrange the document for VIF TFS

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Wed, Feb 28, 2024 at 3:39 PM

Subject: RE: Sunville confirmation 23rd feb

To: pkumar@sunvillebanquets.com <pkumar@sunvillebanquets.com>

Cc: Sudarshan Chavan <sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>, Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Hi Sir,

As this is the first time we have received your bill (Ahmed A. Fazelbhoy Private Limited) in our
company TFSPL, we request you to complete vendor registration formalities by providing details as per
attached VRF Form and share us below listed documents for verification purpose , Kindly do the needful
at earliest so that we can release payment of the same without further delay.

1. Copy of Cancelled Cheque

2. Copy of Pan Card



3. Copy of Udyam MSME Certificate
4. Copy of CIN Certificate

5. Copy of GST Certificate

Thanks & Regards,

Invoice Helpdesk

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 February 2024 13:52

To: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sudarshan Chavan <sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Sunville confirmation 23rd feb

Hi Sawlaram,

Please process the attached invoice as per approval from GD Sir.

Regards,

Parag Pandey

From: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 February 2024 12:05

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudarshan Chavan <sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Pirooz Balsara
<pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Sunville confirmation 23rd feb

Dear Parag,

As discussed, attached please find invoice of Sunville along with approval of Mr. Gaurav Dewan at the trailing mail.

Further, please guide accordingly towards its settlement.



Thank you.

Regards,

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 21 February 2024 16:17

To: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Sunville confirmation 23rd feb

Okay with me

Best,

Gaurav Dewan

+91 96655 15000

From: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>
Date: Wednesday, 21 February 2024 at 4:12 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Sunville confirmation 23rd feb

Dear Mr. Gaurav Dewan,

Normal charges per plate is INR 1,450/-. We are offered discounted rate of INR 1,015/- (please refer Att.2)

With MG of 22 pax total sum would be INR 22,330/- +12,000/- (Hall Rent) = INR 34,330/- + taxes.

Request your kind approval.



Thank you.

Regards,

From: Pradeep Kumar <pkumar@sunvillebanquets.com>

Sent: 21 February 2024 14:54

To: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Arindam Chakraborty
<arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Hamid Khan GCBPL <hamid.khan@cateringcollective.in>; Sunville Banquets <info@sunvillebanquets.com>;
Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Zamin Mitha <zmitha@sunvillebanquets.com>
Subject: Re: sunville confirmation 23rd feb

You don't often get email from pkumar@sunvillebanquets.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

SIR
please send confirmation mail for booking, so that we can go ahead with booking the venue,

Awaiting your reply

Best Regards

On Tue, Feb 20, 2024 at 12:48 PM Pradeep Kumar <pkumar@sunvillebanquets.com> wrote:

Dear sir

With reference to your requirement of exam hall on the 23 feb 2024

Orchid hall has been booked for you between 9am to 4pm as per the mail below,

We will be charging the venue at a discounted rate of 12000 + taxes inclusive of WIFI
basic setup classroom seating for 2/4 size table , One table can seat 2 persons,

Any other requirement like projector sound screen mike and all will be charged extra on actual.



Please call back for any other queries and assistance.
Regards,

Pradeep Kumar (Banquet General Manager)
C:+919869546791

T:022 24978082/ 24952069

Sunville Banquets
9 Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai - 400018

www.sunvillebanguets.com

Regards,
Pradeep Kumar (Banquet General Manager)
C:4+919869546791

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
www.sunvillebanqguets.com




Ahmed A Fazelbhoy Pvt Ltd.,
Address: 9, Sunville Banquet, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018

Tel. No.# +91- 022 24934637/ 24935149
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Tel. No.# +91- 022 24934637/ 24935149

Ahmed A Fazelbhoy Pvt Ltd.,
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